

RE: NVRA inspection request - PILF

OE.Elections <elections@hawaii.gov>

Wed 5/10/2023 10:29 PM

Sent Rescue

To: Logan Churchwell <LChurchwell@publicInterestLegal.org>; OE.Elections <elections@hawaii.gov>;

Aloha,

Thank you for your email. As noted in our prior email, for a list of registered voters, please contact the [County Elections Divisions](#). Likewise, any related questions may be directed to the County Elections Divisions.

Thank you,

Jaime Kataoka
Voter Services
State of Hawaii, Office of Elections
(808) 453-VOTE (8683)

From: Logan Churchwell <LChurchwell@publicInterestLegal.org>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:42 AM
To: OE.Elections <elections@hawaii.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NVRA inspection request - PILF

Thank you for your response. To clarify, are County Elections Divisions the only ones with access to the official lists of registrants – or does your office also maintain a master file comprised of all county lists?

From: OE.Elections <elections@hawaii.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Logan Churchwell; OE.Elections
Subject: RE: NVRA inspection request - PILF

Aloha,

Thank you for your email. For a list of registered voters, please contact the [County Elections Divisions](#). Any further related questions may be directed to the County Elections Divisions.

Thank you,

Jaime Kataoka

Voter Services

State of Hawaii, Office of Elections

(808) 453-VOTE (8683)

From: Logan Churchwell <LChurchwell@publicInterestLegal.org>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 3:35 PM
To: OE.Elections <elections@hawaii.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NVRA inspection request - PILF

Could I please get an update on the status of this request?

On Apr 6, 2023, at 11:21, Logan Churchwell <LChurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org> wrote:

Dear Chief Nago:

I am writing on behalf of the Public Interest Legal Foundation to request inspection (or production) of statewide voter registration records. Please review the attached letter for further details.

Logan Churchwell

Research Director

Public Interest Legal Foundation

lchurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org

[107 S. West Street, Suite 700](#)

[Alexandria, VA 22314](#)